
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/29/2012 5:11:21 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: PS 

Yes, Cindy T is ridiculous, but she gave a good interview!! Same was true of Kristin R-D, as 
you probably recall, and I could NEVER get any real work product out of either of them. In 
Cindy's case, I only overlapped with her about 3 months, and then she did whatever she 
wanted since then with no supervision. I understand Marzia's frustration there, and am actually 
on her side, but have not said so to her because I don't want her to say it to Cindy. I've told 
Cindy myself that I've been disappointed she hasn't made more progress on water stuff. I think 
it's likely she'll just leave the PUC, which may just be fine. Cracking up about the NRG 
settlement. Somehow Nancy genuinely didn't see it coming how the other charging providers 
would be upset about NRG's guaranteed market share, and that there are not ACTUAL 
ratepayer benefits here... Whatever!! 

Glad you had a nice weekend. In role reversal, Pam worked most of the weekend, though I did 
manage to get her to take Monday off. I, on the other hand, planted bushes in the front of our 
yard, against 110 V regulations, so I had to do it on a long weekend to try to go undetected. 
We'll see if they arrest me! Stupid HOA landscapers didn't maintain the ugly overgrown things 
that were there. Anyway, we also had a car-free day on Monday, coincidentally, staying "on 
the compound" most of the day and then walking to dinner at our usual local place (Salute). 

Actually, Jeanne and I got married at the Faculty Club of UC Berkeley. Di fferent building, but 
similar in ambiance, actually. I like the City Club, too. Jeanne is close with)Redacted |and 
his wife. 

Anyway, Pam just walked up, so time to go home. Have a nice evening! 

Julie 

SB GT&S 0633287 



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:01 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: PS 

Yes, deleted, but I do love these conversations. 

PAC is maddening and hilarious that way. It's likely she just wants to be able to say she talked 
with me. 

And no, she wouldn't have the credibility externally. And I certainly didn't say anything I 
wouldn't broadcast, including my dismay with Cindy T. 

I'm surprised she doesn't talk with you as well. 

And Paul assures me that NR spent "full time" on the NRG settlement and "did a great job." 
Oh please. 

But more on the fun side, we DID have a good weekend. I had my dinner Friday night with 
Bob W and Art Rosenfeld and I Redacted land his wife and daughter. That part was a little 
odd, but Art was really great and I genuinely enjoyed talking with him. And it was at the City 
Club (?), the Julia Morgan building - is that where you and Jeanne got married? Lovely place. 

We shopped for food and cooked Saturday for brunch at| Redacted \s 0n Sunday and that was a 
lot of fun. Larry made great chicken and sage sausage. I made a really good egg/corn/green 
chile casserole, and WE made fresh rhubarb/strawberry chilled soup. Jack and Marsha came, 
and Erik and Shelly Jacobson and there were lots of nice [Redacted [conversations in 
Redacted beautiful back yard. Sunday night we drove over to Treasure Island to watch the 
fireworks. The return trip was a little slow, about 25 minutes to get off the island, but not 
awful. Monday we walked to breakfast and Trader Joe's for groceries, then Men in Black later 
in the afternoon. A car-free day! What a luxury the 3 day weekend is, right? 

Just got off a long call with CPSD. I am so missing Michelle already . . . 

Did you and Pam have any fun? Yes, I hope . . . 
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